

Patricia Maginn Yauch, MSN, WHNP-BC

308 York Street
York, ME 03909
207-337-5815
tmaginn@hotmail.com

PROFILE

Women's Health Care Nurse and Nurse Practitioner with 30 years experience, primarily focused in gynecologic care across the lifespan. Extra expertise in menopause, adolescent health, hormonally-related mood disorders, urogynecology (bladder/pelvic floor disorders), vulvar skin disorders, gynecologic pain disorders.

EXPERIENCE

Nurse Practitioner, Harbour Women's Health, Portsmouth NH 2002-present

Provide office based gynecologic and urogynecologic health care to women of all ages. Special skills include empowering women to create their own healthy lifestyle and self-care practices, and assessing, educating and managing women's issues around reproductive, gynecologic, vulvar, urogynecologic, and pelvic floor disorders.

Nurse Practitioner, Avis Goodwin Community Health Center 2001-2002

Provided full range of reproductive health care services.

Coordinator of Women's Health services, Nurse Practitioner, Montclair State University Health and Wellness Center, Upper Montclair NJ 1998-2000

Created educational forums for students relating to STI prevention and screening, contraception, sexual assault prevention. Provided gynecologic health care.

Nurse Practitioner, Horizon Health Center, Jersey City, NJ 1995-2000

Provided Ob-Gyn care across the lifespan in urban, clinic setting. Established teen clinic in high school-based health center, providing contraceptive and gynecologic services.

Nurse Practitioner, Planned Parenthood of NNE, Portland ME 1995

Family planning services primarily in teen clinic.

Public Health Nurse, Public Health Division (Homeless Health, Maternal Child Health, STI Clinic), Portland ME 1993-1995

RN role: Primary nursing care to homeless population in clinic setting, outreach to high risk women and children, intensive case management of individuals with complex mental health and substance abuse disorders, screening and management at public health STI Clinic.

Massachusetts General Hospital, Boston MA 1992-1993

Staff nurse on Surgical Trauma Unit, providing primary inpatient nursing to multiple-trauma surgical patients with acute and chronic health needs in largely uninsured population.

Children's Hospital Medical Center, Boston MA 1988-1990

Research Assistant on NIMH funded Family Bereavement Study assessing family coping styles and needs leading up to and following the death of a child. Included review of literature, grant writing, data base development and statistical analyses.

New York State ARC, Inc 1982-1986

Residence Counselor working with adults with developmental disabilities, supporting full inclusion and participation in the local community.

EDUCATION

MGH, Institute of Health Professions, Boston MA, 1993, RN, MSN

College of the Holy Cross, Worcester MA, 1988, BA Psychology

LICENSURE & CERTIFICATION:

NCC Certified Women's Health Care Nurse Practitioner (since 1994)

ME RN License No. 036342387-23

NH APRN License No. 048387-23

Member NH Nurse Practitioner Organization

Member American Urogynecologic Society

SCHOLARLY:

Presenter: "Sexuality: The Facts and Nothing but the Facts" at Montclair State University's first annual Women's Health Conference, March 2000.

"Female Urinary Incontinence (and other Urgent Matters)" at the New England Regional Wound, Ostomy and Continence Nurses Society conference (NERWOCN), October 2019.